

## 2nd Sub. H.B. 329 CAMPAIGN FINANCE AMENDMENTS

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

MARCH 2, 2010 6:50 PM

---

Representative **Ben C. Ferry** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 17, Line 515:*

515 (ii) within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution or public service assistance is:

2. *Page 17, Line 518:*

518 personal campaign committee ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before an election.

3. *Page 23, Line 681:*

681 (ii) within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution or public service assistance is:

4. *Page 23, Line 683:*

683 (B) within the legislative office candidate's possession ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before  
an

5. *Page 32, Line 969:*

969 received within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution is:

6. *Page 32, Line 971:*

971 (2) within the registered political party's possession ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before an  
election.

7. *Page 34, Line 1022:*

1022 contribution received within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution is:

8. *Page 34, Line 1024:*

1024 (b) within the political action committee's possession ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before an  
election

9. *Page 39, Line 1195:*

1195 contribution received within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution is:

10. Page 39, Line 1197:

1197 (b) within the political issues committee's possession ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before an  
election

11. Page 43, Line 1314:

1314 (ii) within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution or public service assistance is:

12. Page 43, Line 1316:

1316 (B) within the school board office candidate's possession ~~{within}~~ seven days  
~~{of}~~ before an

13. Page 50, Line 1528:

1528 (ii) within ~~{24}~~ 72 hours if the contribution is:

14. Page 50, Line 1531:

1531 ~~{within}~~ seven days ~~{of}~~ before an election.